Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August, 2020 10:33 AM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe’; 'KHAN, Faizan’; 'Naila Nizam'; 'Nadeem Jan'; 'MOHAMED,
Gedi'; 'KAMRAN, Waheed'; '"AHMAD, Shahid’; 'SALVATORI, Edda’

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Khan badshah prior notice

Importance: Low

Dear Waseem,
Mr. Khan Badshah has been informed regarding the same.

As per my discussion with Head Office, we have hold his salary for the month of July 2020 in lieu of notice
period Therefore his resignation will be accepted and his salary will not be released.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 6:13 PM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>;
'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>; AHMAD, Shahid <ahmadsha@who.int>; SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Khan badshah prior notice

Dear Shahid,

Thank you for the information. We hope you have asked from concerned UCPO about short notice served and informed
him about the recommended action.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

-------- Original message --------

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Date: 04/08/2020 17:33 (GMT+05:00)

To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: "MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe" <mazvidzas@who.int>, "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>, 'Naila Nizam'
<naila@ctc.org.pk>, 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>
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Subject: [EXT] FW: Khan badshah prior notice
Dear Mr. Waseem,

Please it is to inform you that UCPO Mr. Khan Badshah UC Meena district Bajour has resigned from his
position without serving one month prior notice period.

As per policy his contract will be concluded w.e.f 31st July 2020 on account of violation of resignation policy.
In case of any feedback regaridng the same please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 5:35 PM

To: 'younasbotanist@gmail.com' <younasbotanist@gmail.com>

Cc: 'shahidado@gmail.com <shahidado@gmail.com>,, ahmadsha@who.int' <shahidado@gmail.com>;
'shahidado@gmail.com <shahidado@gmail.com>,, ahmadsha@who.int' <ahmadsha@who.int>; 'KHAN, Mahboob'
<khanma@who.int>; 'Jawad Muhammad' <jawadmuhammad560@gmail.com>; 'Burhan Salarzai'
<pdabajour@gmail.com>; 'Noorul WAHAB' <nwahab@who.int>; 'amirhasan khan' <amirhasankust@gmail.com>; 'Walid
Hassan' <peobajour2@gmail.com>; 'Leave KPTD' <leaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: RE: Khan badshah prior notice

Importance: Low

Dear Khan Badshah,

Please be informed that as per resignation policy an employee should serve one month prior notice period. In
other case his/her resignation will not be accepted.

In below email you have requested for serving 10 days notice period which is violation of resignation policy.
You will serve one month prior notice period or will submit a cheque to the company of amount equal to one
month salary in lieu of notice period. In other case you will not be paid any remuneration, experience
certificate and your contract will be concluded.

Kindly inform us regarding your decision within 48 hours.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: Walid Hassan <peobajour2 @gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; Leave KPTD <leaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk>; Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: shahidado@gmail.com <shahidado@gmail.com>,, ahmadsha@who.int <shahidado@gmail.com>;
shahidado@gmail.com <shahidado@gmail.com>,, ahmadsha@who.int <ahmadsha@who.int>; KHAN, Mahboob
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<khanma@who.int>; Jawad Muhammad <jawadmuhammad560@gmail.com>; Burhan Salarzai
<pdabajour@gmail.com>; Noorul WAHAB <nwahab@who.int>; amirhasan khan <amirhasankust@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Khan badshah prior notice

AOA Respected All,
FYI and further necessary action

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: amirhasan khan <amirhasankust@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020

Subject: Fwd: Khan badshah prior notice

To: PEO BAJOUR <peobajour2 @gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Younas Botanist <younasbotanist@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, 21 Jul 2020, 9:11 PM

Subject: Khan badshah prior notice

To: amirhasan khan <amirhasankust@gmail.com>

Proir Notice
July 21 2020
Nadeem jan
Manager of CTC
Dear sir Aoa!
| am formally notify of prior notice from the position of UCPO at area Meena.i was recently received a new opportunity
and i decided to take this offer. and i jion my new job from 1st august.
My years it CTC have been some of the best of my life. i will miss my job and the incredible people i have had the
pleasure of working through out the years.
i appreciate your support and understanding and i wish you all the best.please let me know if i can be of any assistance
during the last of my few days of my time here.
Your sincerely
Khan Badshah

UCPO
UC Meena.

With Much Gratitude
From the desk of

Dr. Walid Hassan

Polio Eradication Officer (Bajaur)

PEI-EPI World Health Organization
Peobajour2@gmail.com, Walidhassan121@gmail.com
0308-9137256, 0342-2503650




